www.llspartners.fi 19/01/16

Kimmo Tuomainen

+358 40 502 8459 KIMMO.TUOMAINEN@LLSPARTNERS.FI

PROFILE

Kimmo is senior consultant with a broad set of expertise and 10+ years in the business. Kimmo has strong background on designing, implementing and deploying mission critical systems and products using existing products and in-house software development. Kimmo has a good set of skills in troubleshooting software, hardware and solution wide problems. Kimmo has a vast experience on identity management systems including single sign-on solutions, user data life cycle management, user creation/removal processes, specifically in SAP, Microsoft and UNIX ecosystems.

Kimmo has excellent communication and interpersonal skills and he is strong in translating business needs to technical requirements and providing good business solutions for clients.

SKILLS

MICROSOFT TECHNOLOGIES: XP/Vista, Server 2003/2008, Exchange 2003/2007, AD / ADAM

UNIX SYSTEMS: Linux (RHEL, SLES, debian), Solaris, HPUX

NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES: Cisco IOS, Cisco VPN, HP Procurve, Nokia IPSO, Checkpoint FW-1/VPN-1, Watchguard, Nortel Networks

PRODUCTS: Oracle DB, MySQL, MaxDB, SAP Netweaver, SAP Enterprise Portal, BMC Patrol, HP Openview, OpenNMS, Dell Openmanage, VMWare ESX

STORAGE AND BACKUP: Netapp FAS, NexSAN, EMC Clariion, Veritas Netbackup, Legato Networker

OTHER COMPETENCE AREAS: RFID, Mobile and fixed telephony networks, wireless data networks, security and cryptography

KEY COMPETENCES

- Identity and Access management + single sign-on
- · SAP security
- SAP basis, AS ABAP, AS Java
- SAP Enterprise Portal
- Security architectures
- Business application architectures

LANGUAGES



EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE (ENGINEERING)
Helsinki University of Technology
2005

CERTIFICATIONS

ORACLE DBA '04SAP Netweaver Technology
Professional '06 - Basis

CONTACT





+358 40 502 8459



WORK EXPERIENCE

2008-

PARTNER, LLS PARTNERS OY

Senior Consultant for several companies. Identity management consulting, CUA, SSO on SAP solutions, SAP Netweaver platform expertise, virtualization solutions. Architectural design in heterogenous landscape.

2005-2008

IT MANAGER, FIFTH ELEMENT OY

IT Manager, solely responsible for the merger of three companies IT systems. Constructed the new IT platform including security services, backup system, disk system and administrative domain system. Designed the company IT policy and rolled it out in practice. Maintained the portfolio of IT projects and executed them in practice.

2001-2005

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ENGINEER, FIRST HOP LTD

Designing and implementing highly available product platform cluster for telco grade message delivery platform. Designing and implementing multimedia messaging product. Deployment of the product for international mobile operators such as T-Mobile Netherlands and Sonera Zed. Deployment and maintenance of SMS and MMS messaging products for many international mobile operators and service providers including Vodafone UK, Celcom Malaysia, T-Mobile Netherlands, Club Nokia, MTC Vodafone / Bahrain, Telefonica Moviles. On-site consultant for Sonera Zed, assisting them to transform their core business on top of First Hop messaging products. Various RFQ projects and Masters Thesis.

2000

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT & UNIX ADMINISTRATION, ENDERO FINLAND OY

Architectural design of server cluster for eQ Online high volume stock trading system. Security, database and server core architectures. Administration of development environment.

1998-2000

IT SUPPORT & UNIX ADMINISTRATOR, NOKIA NETWORKS

Integration consultant for several companies in several projects. Interface design, application design, architecture consulting and implementations with ITS, Business Connector, ABAP and Java. Basis consultant & Database Admin. Trainer for several SAP training courses in Finland and Europe.